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July 26, 2021

TO ALL TEAMS:

SUBJECT:

Project:

Addendum No. 1
[-70 Cave Springs to Fairgrounds

Job Number: J613337

The Request For Qualifications has been revised as listed below:

Section | Description of Revision

35 Removed Public Involvement, Quality Control, and Quality
Assurance From Key Tasks.

35 Increase the maximum number of pages for the executive summary
of Key Personnel from three to six.

43 Corrected page numbers for executive summary of Key Personnel to
reflect changes made in Section 3.5

4.3 Removed the summary of Key Tasks section from the table.
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All revisions for addendum 1 are depicted with /+. This information is posted on the I-70
Cave Springs to Fairgrounds Project website. As a reminder, Form DB-104 — Receipt of
Addenda is required to be completed as part of the Statement of Qualifications. Take
these revisions into account when preparing your Statement of Qualifications. If you have
any questions, please feel free to call or email.

Sincerely,

Nicholas Gibbons, P.E.

Deputy Project Director, I-70 Cave Springs to Fairgrounds Project
Nicholas.Gibbons@modot.mo.gov

314-239-5975



